
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

 

 
 

 

CITY OF WASHBURN         

119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 

P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 

Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 

 

 
 

 

 

NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING              Monday, November 13, 2023 City Hall 4:30PM  
▪ Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures   

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

Monday, November 13, 2023 Washburn City Hall 5:30 PM 
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the proceedings by utilizing 

a computer or smart phone and using the link:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85876912407?pwd=N0xsaE9uaU9kS092dElVOU44dVYvdz09 

by calling 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free) and entering Webinar ID: 858 7691 2407 with passcode 111323 as opposed to being present for 

the meeting.   
 

AGENDA   
▪ Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

▪ Approval of Minutes – City Council – October 9, 2023; Board of Review – October 16, 2023 

▪ Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 

▪ Public Comment 

▪ Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments 

▪ Discussion & Action on Recommendation to Approve Conditional Use Permit Application for              TAB 1 

Chequamegon Bay Boat LLC for Heavy Vehicle Sales and Service at 706 W. Bayfield Street –  

Robert B. Hartzell II, Petitioner 

▪ Discussion & Referral of Request to Vacate the Unopened Triton Avenue Between Grandview Boulevard  TAB 2 

    and Sunrise Avenue – Darren & Tera Miller, Petitioners    

▪ Discussion & Action on Proposed Certified Survey Map in NE Corner or STH 13 and Williamson TAB 3 

   Road – Mark Stinton, Petitioner 

▪ Discussion & Action on Proposed Certified Survey Map in Block 3 of L.N. Clausen’s Addition,  TAB 4 

   1101 N. Washington Ave – Kristen Bobb, Petitioner  

▪ Discussion & Action on Good Cause Extension to Development Agreement with The Brewing Badger TAB 5 

   LLC  

▪ Discussion & Action on Direct Legislation Petition for Ordinance 23-008 to Require Referendum for TAB 6 

   the Sale or Commercial Use of Certain City-Owned Lakefront Property 

▪ Discussion & Action on Approval of Thompson’s West End Park Campground Expansion Plans and TAB 7 

   Authorization to Bid 

▪ Public Hearing, Discussion & Action – 2023 (payable 2024) Municipal Tax Levy TAB 8 

o General Fund, Debt Service & Capital 2024 Budget Matters & Line-Item Adjustments 

o Action on Resolution #23-016 - Adopting the 2023 Tax Levy 

o Action on Resolution #23-017 - County Library Levy Exemption 

o Discussion on Borrowing for Capital Projects/Equipment 

▪ Discussion & Action on Council/Committee Per-Diem Rates TAB 9 

▪ Discussion & Action on Approval of 2024 Water and Sewer Utility Budgets  TAB 10 

o Action on Sewer Rate Increase 

▪ Discussion & Action on Ordinance 23-009 Modifying ATV/UTV Regulations TAB 11  

▪ Adjourn  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85876912407?pwd=N0xsaE9uaU9kS092dElVOU44dVYvdz09


October 9, 2023   CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 
 
5:30PM    Washburn City Hall & Remote Video Conferencing  
 
City Council Members:  
Present, in-person:  Tom Neimes, Jared Trimbo, John Hopkins, Tracey Snyder,   
    Dave Anderson, Mary McGrath, Jennifer Maziasz 
Present, remote:  none 

 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present, in-person:  Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver,  
 Asst. City Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney Max Lindsey, 

Public Works Director Gerry Schuette,  
Present, remote:  none 
 
Absent:    none 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30pm by Mayor Motiff. Roll call attendance depicted 
seven (7) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council 
recognized. 

Approval of Minutes – City Council of September 11, 2023 - A motion was made by Neimes to 
approve the September 11, 2023 minutes of the City Council, second by Anderson.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Approval of Expenditures – A motion was made by McGrath to approve the monthly expenditures, 
second by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Public Comment – Jeremy Oswald, 401 W 5th St., commented that he was not in favor of opening all 
the roads in the City to UTV/ATV traffic.  
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments – The Mayor recognized Lawrence Gravell, 
a camper at West End Park, for his volunteer service in keeping the trails parks & campground clean by 
picking up trash all summer.  The Mayor next read a proclamation for Indigenous Peoples Day.         
o Appointments to Bayfield Street Beautification Ad-Hoc Committee – The Mayor stated that two 

individuals recently appointed to the Bayfield Street Beautification Ad-Hoc Committee could not 
fulfil their duties and have stepped down.  She then nominated the following individuals to serve on 
this committee: Jen Danielson, representing the Washburn Beautification Foundation, and John 
Wheeler, representing the business community.  With Wheeler’s approval contingent on receipt of 
application.  Hopkins moved to appoint Danielson and Wheeler to the Bayfield Street Beautification 
Ad-Hoc Committee, seconded by Snyder.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
Discussion & Action on Acceptance of Bid and Award of Contract for Phase 1 Bayfield Street 
Water and Sewer Replacement Project, Approval of Contract Amendment with Ayres Associates, 
Appointment of Responsible Representative, and Adoption of Project Budget – The Mayor 
referenced the information provided in the council packet. Discussion began with award of contract and 
noted questions and concerns with the past performance of the lowest bidder.  Jake Novascone, owner of 
Jake’s Excavating & Landscaping and the lowest bidder, was available to answer the questions from 
Council.  Through the discussion, Novascone stated that he would have a dedicated crew for just this 
project with the equipment available not to have delays.  He also addressed questions with past projects 
that experienced issues.  Kluver noted that the DOT has its own contractor for the highway work and 
asked if the company has experience working with another contractor and following the DOT’s timeline.  
Novascone responded that they completed a project in the City of Bessemer, working with another 
contractor, but noted they have not had a project where they did the utility work and someone else did 



the road work.  Novascone and Mike Stoffel, Ayres Associates, addressed questions of project oversight 
and change orders. Maziasz asked about the significant difference in the bid compared to the next lowest 
bibber.  Novascone responded that they are a local company and do not have the overnight costs that they 
may have with a job further away. 
 
Council next discussed the five other potential projects (Schedules B, C, D, E, F) included with the bid.  
Kluver and Stoffel addressed questions regarding these projects.  Council further discussed parking 
concerns and access to business as the project commences.  Discussion next turned to Alternative Bid 
#1, the use of PVC pipe for water mains versus ductile iron.  Stoffel answered questions regarding these 
two types of piping, why and where they should be used.  Kluver then discussed a contract amendment 
with Ayres Associates to include site construction administration service, construction sight observation 
and post construction work.  Discussion concluded with designation of a city representative for decision 
making as the project is underway.  McGrath moved to approve a contact with Jake’s Excavating & 
Landscaping, approval of the five additional Project Schedules, approval of Alternate Bid #1 use of PVC 
piping, approval of the contract amendment with Ayres Associates, and designation of City 
Administrator Kluver as the city project representative; seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Discussion on Conceptual Ordinance to Modify ATV/UTV Regulations – Attorney Lindsey stated 
that the State allows municipalities to designate ATV/UTV routes on roads less than 35 mph.  Discussion 
included current designated routes, regulating speed and altered exhaust systems, requiring helmets for 
underaged, and ability to enforce regulations.  The Mayor called for a show of hands in a straw poll:  
Open all roads to ATV/UTV traffic– 4 hands; Access from residence to existing routes – 5 hands; Modify 
ordinance to include speed limit, regulate stock exhaust and use current routes – No hands; Requiring 
helmet for under 18 aged users – 7 hands. 
 
Discussion & Action on Ordinance 23-006 Regulating Boat Launch Practices and Use of the 
Marina Fish Cleaning Station – McGrath moved to approve Ordinance 23-006, seconded by Neimes.   
Discussion occurred.  Anderson questioned law enforcement for a private entity collecting the income.  
Kluver responded that the marina is a public facility, and while managed by a private company, the profits 
are shared 50%/50% at the end of the year.  Snyder asked about installing no power loading signage.  
Attorney Lindsey responded that even with a sign, it is unenforceable without an ordinance.  Anderson 
commented that some boats are designed to be driven on/off the trailer and needing the motor to do so.  
Linsey suggested changing the definition of power loading to include greater than idle speed that creates 
a wake or prop spread.  McGrath and Neimes agreed with the change and moved & seconded to approve 
Ordinance 23-006 as such.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Proposed 2024 General Fund, Capital, and Debt Service Budgets - McGrath 
moved to tentatively approve the 2024 General Fund, Capital & Dept Service Budgets, seconded by 
Timbo.  Motion carried unanimously.  Kluver noted that next would be the Tax Levy approval set for 
next month.  He added that the budget does include a third EMT position and would like to begin 
advertising.  
 
Discussion & Action on Proposed 2024 Fee Schedule – McGrath moved to approve the 2024 Fee 
Schedule, seconded by Snyder.  Maziasz suggested extra charges for camping fees in the future for having 
extra stuff like boats or other vehicles.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Proposed 2024 Stormwater Utility Budget and Rates – McGrath moved to 
approve the 2024 Stormwater Utility Budget & Rates, seconded by Neimes. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Proposed 2024 Harbor Commission Budget – McGrath moved to approve 
the 2024 Harbor Commission Budget, seconded by Neimes.  Trimbo noted that there is a line item to 
purchase more boat slips when they become available.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 



Discussion & Action on Personnel/Finance Committee Recommendation to Adjust Holiday Leave 
Policy for Full-Time EMT Staff – McGrath moved to approve adjustments to the Holiday Leave Policy 
for Full-Time EMT Staff, seconded by Snyder.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Street Use Permit for Halloween Parade on Washington Avenue and W. 
8th Street on October 28 from 1:00 until 2:45 – Washburn Chamber of Commerce, Petitioner – 
McGrath moved to approve the requests of the Washburn Chamber for Street Closure, seconded by 
Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Approval of Class “B” (Beer) and “Class C” (Wine) licenses to Patricia 
Holman (dba Fat Radish) at 905 W. Bayfield Street, Patricia Holman – Agent – McGrath moved to 
approve the Alcohol Licenses to Patricia Holman for the Fat Radish, seconded by Neimes.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Approval of “Class B” (Intoxicating Liquor) and Class “B” (Beer) licenses 
to Harbor Table LLC (dba Harbor Table) at 130 W. Harbor View Dr., Jeffery Moberg - Agent –
McGrath moved to approve the Alcohol Licenses for the Harbor Table, seconded by Neimes.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
 
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 7:45pm. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
  
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 
Committee Members Tracey Snyder, Tom Neimes, and Mary McGrath reviewed monthly expenditure 
vouchers. 









1 



















































































































































36

1

13

Washburn
Cr.

Cr.

pso
n

Chequamegon

Bay

INDEX OF SHEETS
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

PREPARED BY 

Project Manager
Checked By
Approved By

PROJECT
LOCATION

1 TITLE SHEET
2 GENERAL NOTES
3 STAKING CONTROL PLAN
4 EXISTING CONDITIONS
5 PROPOSED SITE OVERVIEW
6 PROPOSED RV AREA PLAN
7 PROPOSED YURT AREA PLAN
8 SANITARY SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE
9 SANITARY CONNECTION TO EXISTING DETAIL
10 WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM PLAN AND PROFILE
11 WATER CONNECTION TO EXISTING DETAIL
12 RV AREA GRADING PLAN
13 YURT AREA GRADING PLAN
14 BRIDGE GRADING PLAN
15-17 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
18-34 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
35-39 ELECTRICAL POWER DISTRIBUTION AND DETAILS
40-41 BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
42-43 YURT CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

LOCATION SKETCH

NKH
NKH

CITY OF WASHBURN
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK
CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

SCALE
0 1 MILE

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Title.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:21pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

1TITLE SHEET
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

DIGGERS     HOTLINE
Dial         or (800)242-8511

www.DiggersHotline.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR -

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEACY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOURGO RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASPERINI

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARNSON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONDOSSAGON



ABUT ABUTMENT
AC ACRE
AGG AGGREGATE
AH AHEAD

ANGLE
AADT ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC
AEW APRON ENDWALL
ASPH ASPHALTIC
BK BACK
BC BACK OF CURB
BAD BASE AGGREGATE DENSE
BL OR B/L BASE LINE
BM BENCH MARK
CB CATCH BASIN
CL OR C/L CENTER LINE
Δ CENTRAL ANGLE OR DELTA
CE COMMERCIAL ENTRANCE
CONC CONCRETE
CSW CONCRETE SIDEWALK
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CP CONTROL POINT
CO COUNTY
CTH COUNTY TRUCK HIGHWAY
CY CUBIC YARD
CP CULVERT PIPE
CPCA CULVERT PIPE CORRUGATED ALUMINUM
CPCPE CULVERT PIPE CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE
CPCPP CULVERT PIPE CORRUGATED POLYPROPYLENE
CPCS CULVERT PIPE CORRUGATED STEEL
CPCSAC CULVERT PIPE CORRUGATED STEEL ALUMINUM COATED
CPCSPC CULVERT PIPE CORRUGATED STEEL POLYMER COATED
CPRC CULVERT PIPE REINFORCED CONCRETE
CPRCHE CULVERT PIPE REINFORCED CONCRETE HORIZONTAL ELLIPTICAL
CPS CULVERT PIPE SALVAGED
CPT CULVERT PIPE TEMPORARY
C & G CURB AND GUTTER
D DEGREE OF CURVE
DHV DESIGN HOUR VOLUME
DIA DIAMETER
DD DIRECTIONAL DISTRIBUTION
DE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DWY DRIVEWAY
EA EACH
EB EASTBOUND
EL OR ELEV ELEVATION
EMB EMBANKMENT
EW ENDWALL
EAT ENERGY ABSORBING TERMINAL
ESALS EQUIVALENT SINGLE AXLE LOADS
EXC EXCAVATION
EBS EXCAVATION BELOW SUBGRADE
EXIST EXISTING
FERT FERTILIZER
FE FIELD ENTRANCE
FL OR F/L FLOW LINE
FT FOOT
FTMS FREE TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
HES HIGH EARLY STRENGTH
HE HIGHWAY EASEMENT
CWT HUNDRED WEIGHT
IN DIA INCH DIAMETER
INL INLET
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
INTERS INTERSECTION
IH INTERSTATE HIGHWAY
INV INVERT
JT JOINT

LT LEFT
LHF LEFT HAND FORWARD
L LENGTH OF CURVE
LF LINEAR FOOT
LC LONG CHORD OF CURVE
LS LUMP SUM
MGAL ONE THOUSAND GALLONS
MH MANHOLE
ML OR M/L MATCH LINE
NOM NOMINAL
NC NORMAL CROWN
NB NORTHBOUND
NO NUMBER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
PAVT PAVEMENT
PLE PERMANENT LIMITED EASEMENT
PC POINT OF CURVATURE
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION
PT POINT OF TANGENCY
PCC PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
LB POUND
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PE PRIVATE ENTRANCE
PROJ PROJECT
PL PROPERTY LINE
PRW PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY
R RADIUS
RL OR R/L REFERENCE LINE
REQD REQUIRED
RT RIGHT
RHF RIGHT HAND FORWARD
R/W RIGHT OF WAY
RD ROAD
RDWY ROADWAY
SHLDR SHOULDER
SW SIDEWALK
SB SOUTHBOUND
SPECS SPECIFICATIONS
SF SQUARE FEET
SY SQUARE YARD
SDD STANDARD DETAIL DRAWINGS
STH STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY
STA STATION
SSPC STORM SEWER PIPE COMPOSITE
SSCPE STORM SEWER PIPE CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE
SSCPP STORM SEWER PIPE CORRUGATED POLYPROPYLENE
SSPNRC STORM SEWER PIPE NON-REINFORCED CONCRETE
SSPRC STORM SEWER PIPE REINFORCED CONCRETE
SSPRC STORM SEWER PIPE REINFORCED CONCRETE
SSPRCHE STORM SEWER PIPE REINFORCED CONCRETE HORIZONTAL ELLIPTICAL
SE SUPERELEVATION
SL OR S/L SURVEY LINE
TEMP TEMPORARY
TI TEMPORARY INTEREST
TLE TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT
TC TOP OF CURB
TL OR T/L TRANSIT LINE
T TRUCKS (PERCENT OF)
TYP TYPICAL
USH UNITED STATES HIGHWAY
VAR VARIABLE
VC VERTICAL CURVE
VPC VERTICAL POINT OF CURVATURE
VPI VERTICAL POINT OF INTERSECTION
VPT VERTICAL POINT OF TANGENCY
W WEST
WB WESTBOUND

STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Title.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:21pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

2GENERAL NOTES
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

SLOPE INTERCEPT

COMBUSTIBLE FLUIDS

POWER POLE

TELEPHONE POLE

ORIGINAL GROUND

UTILITY PEDESTAL

GAS

ELECTRIC

G

E

T

CAUTION

WOODED OR SHRUB AREA

MARSH AREA

EXISTING CULVERT

PROPOSED CULVERT
 (Box or Pipe)

CULVERT (Profile View)

CONVENTIONAL SYMBOLS

SS

W

SANSANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER

FOFIBER OPTIC

UTILITIES

GRADE LINE
PROFILE

TELEPHONE

PLAN

WV

CS

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

CURB. STOP

TREE



CP1

CP2
BM1

CP3

CP4

WVWV
VLV

SS

WV

OH

BP
: 1

0+
00

.0
0 EP

: 2
0+

71
.9

9

PI
: 1

3+
32

.8
3

PI: 1
4+86.42

PI
: 1

6+
91

.5
3

BP
: 5

0+
00

.0
0

EP: 55+83.13

PI
: 5

0+
59

.2
6

PI
: 5

4+
46

.5
7

GRAPHIC SCALE
200' 0' 100' 200'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_StakingControl.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:21pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

3STAKING CONTROL PLAN
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

ALIGNMENT: ProposedWaterAlignment
DESCRIPTION:
LENGTH: 583.13

TANGENT N 486339.80    E 812387.21    STATION 50+00.00
        DISTANCE 59.26    BEARING N74° 38' 28"E

TANGENT N 486355.50    E 812444.35    STATION 50+59.26
        DISTANCE 387.32    BEARING N81° 52' 06"E

TANGENT N 486410.28    E 812827.77    STATION 54+46.57
        DISTANCE 136.56    BEARING N08° 55' 44"E

END     N 486545.19    E 812848.96    STATION 55+83.13

ALIGNMENT: ProposedSanitaryAlignment
DESCRIPTION:
LENGTH: 1071.99

TANGENT N 486327.64    E 811815.10    STATION 10+00.00
        DISTANCE 332.83    BEARING N74° 05' 26"E

TANGENT N 486418.87    E 812135.18    STATION 13+32.83
        DISTANCE 153.60    BEARING S45° 22' 31"E

TANGENT N 486310.98    E 812244.49    STATION 14+86.42
        DISTANCE 205.11    BEARING N74° 38' 28"E

TANGENT N 486365.30    E 812442.28    STATION 16+91.53
        DISTANCE 380.46    BEARING N81° 52' 05"E

END     N 486419.12    E 812818.91    STATION 20+71.99

PROPOSED SANITARY ALIGNMENT

PROPOSED WATERMAIN ALIGNMENT

LEGEND

MNS = MAGNETIC NAIL

SPK = SPIKE



WV
WV

VLV

SS

WV

E

W

OH
OH

OH

OH

OH

OH
G

615

615 615

620

620

620
620

620

625

630

605 605 605605
610

610

615

605

61
0

615

620

625

630

630

635

635

620619

62
1 622 622

62
3

62362
4 624

GRAPHIC SCALE
100' 0' 50' 100'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_ExistingConditions.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:21pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

4EXISTING CONDITIONS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

BOAT LAUNCH
PARKING

WELL #2 PUMPHOUSE

SI
XT

H
 A

VE
 W

LAKE DR

BOAT LAUNCH

RIDGE DR

W HOLMAN LAKEVIEW DR

W HOLMAN LAKEVIEW DR

W LOOP RD

8TH AVE W

EDGE OF TREELINE (TYP.)

EDGE OF ASPHALT (TYP.)

EDGE OF GRAVEL

EDGE OF GRAVEL

EDGE OF GRAVEL (TYP.)

EDGE OF ASPHALT

LIFT STATION W/ METAL COVER
RIM ELEV. = 616.57
INV. 6" METAL PIPE FROM BATHROOM IS ~612.0
BOTTOM OF WELL IS ~605.6
(3' OF LIQUID IN BOTTOM OF WELL)

EXIST. CONTOURS
(TYP.)

EXIST. CONTOURS
(TYP.)

CHEQUAMEGON BAY

WETLAND BOUNDARY

WETLAND BOUNDARY

LAKESHORE PATHEXIST. 18" CP

EXIST. 12" CP

EXIST. 18" CP

WETLAND
BOUNDARY

THOMSON'S WEST END
PARK CAMPGROUND



W

E
S

W

E
S W

E
S

W

E
S

W

E
S

WV
WV

VLV

SS

WV

E

W

OH
OH

OH

OH

OH

OH
G

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSAN

SAN

SAN

CS

CS

W

W
CS

NEW CULVERT (TYP),
SEE GRADING SHEETS

GRAPHIC SCALE
100' 0' 50' 100'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_ProposedSitePlan.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:21pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

5PROPOSED SITE OVERVIEW
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

W

W

RV
SITE 1

RV
SITE 2

RV
SITE 3

RV
SITE 4

RV
SITE 5

TENT
SITE 1

TENT
SITE 2

TENT
SITE 3

TENT
SITE 4

YURT 1

YURT 2

YURT 3

YURT 4

HUFFCUT ASPEN PREFABRICATED
BUILDING 19'-2" x 20'-6"

PARKING

EDGE OF GRAVEL

BIOFILTER

BIOFILTER

TIMBER PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 56' x 10'

WOOD DECK
(TYP.)

WETLAND BOUNDARY

GRAVEL PAD
(TYP.)

5' CONC SIDEWALK

SIGN NOTES:
①: PATH FOR PEDESTRIANS ONLY
②: PEDESTRIAN CROSSING
③: HC SIGN
④: ONE WAY
⑤: DO NOT ENTER
⑥: ARROW

⑤

④

②

②

③

③

①

EDGE OF
GRAVEL

③

EDGE OF
GRAVEL

⑥



W

E
S

W

E
S W

E
S

W

E
S

W

E
S

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH
OH

OH

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
CS

CS

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

W

W

W

GRAPHIC SCALE
30' 0' 15' 30'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_ProposedSitePlan.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:22pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

6PROPOSED RV AREA LAYOUT
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

16.00'

(TYP.)

12.00'

(TYP.)

21.00'

(TYP.)

R5.00'
(TYP.)

R2
5.0

0'
(T

YP
.)RV SITE 1

RV SITE 2

RV SITE 3
RV SITE 4 RV SITE 5

TENT SITE 1

SANITARY SEWER,
SEE SANITARY PLAN & PROF SHEET

WATER MAIN
SEE WATER MAIN PLAN & PROF

CULVERT (TYP.)
SEE GRADING PLAN

75' (TYP.)

BIOFILTER-SEE DETAIL

EDGE OF GRAVEL

TENT PARKING (TYP.)

TENT PAD (TYP.)

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD

TENT SITE 2

TENT SITE 3

TENT SITE 4

SANITARY YARD HYDRANT (TYP.)
SEE WATER PLAN & PROF

SANITARY YARD HYDRANT (TYP.)
SEE WATER PLAN & PROF

CAMPSITE WATER SUPPLY WITH
4"x4" SUPPORT POST (TYP.)
 SEE DETAIL

CAMPSITE ELECTRICAL PEDESTALL (TYP.)

4" SANITARY RISER (TYP.)
SEE DETAIL

SANITARY MH (TYP.)
SEE SANITARY PLAN & PROF

REPLACE CULVERT
SEE GRADING SHEETS

WETLAND BOUNDARY

5.00' NEW
 EDGE

O
F GRAVEL



WV

W
W

W
G

G
G

W

SAN

W

W

W

CS

SA
N

GRAPHIC SCALE
40' 0' 20' 40'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_ProposedSitePlan.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:22pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

7PROPOSED YURT AREA LAYOUT
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

YURT 1
20'Ø

YURT 2
20'Ø

YURT 3
20'Ø

YURT 4
20'Ø

WATERMETER

RETAINING WALL

WATER MAIN,
SEE WATER MAIN PLAN &
PROF SHEET

SANITARY SEWER,
SEE SANITARY PLAN & PROF
SHEET

56.00' TIMBER BRIDGE

SEE DETAILS

10.00' (TYP.)

18.00'

8.00'

18.00'

10.00' (TYP.)

PROPOSED 11' WIDE GRAVEL PATH

BIOFILTER (SEE DETAIL)

W HOLMAN LAKEVIEW DR.

SI
XT

H
 A

VE
 W

PROPOSED 10' WIDE GRAVEL PATH

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING GRAVEL PATH

5' WIDE GRAVEL PATH
TO RAMP (TYP.)

DECK W/ RAMP
(TYP.)

18" C&G

PROPOSED 11' WIDE GRAVEL PATH

PROPOSED 10' WIDE GRAVEL PATH

5.
00

' C
O

N
C

SI
DE

W
AL

K

PROPOSED 5' WIDE
GRAVEL PATH

11'x11' GRAVEL PAD WITH
30" FIRE RING (TYP)



595

600

605

610

615

620

625

630

595

600

605

610

615

620

625

6309+00.00 10+00.00 11+00.00 12+00.00 13+00.00 14+00.00 15+00.00 16+00.00 17+00.00 18+00.00 19+00.00 20+00.00 21+00.00 22+00.00

61
6.

56

61
8.

43

62
0.

27

62
0.

91

62
1.

71

62
1.

80

62
2.

08

62
0.

78

61
8.

06

61
6.

14

61
4.

71

61
7.

76

62
0.

32

62
1.

24

62
1.

67

62
1.

54

62
1.

01

62
0.

22

61
8.

61

61
7.

58

61
7.

15

61
7.

54

 205 LF 8" SDR 35 PVC SAN SEWER @ 0.41%

 154 LF 8" SDR 35 PVC SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

 333 LF 8" SDR 35 PVC SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

SA
N

 M
H

1
RI

M
 =

 6
21

.6
4

ST
A.

 1
3+

33
, 0

.0
'

SE
 8

" I
.E

.=
61

0.
32

W
 8

" I
.E

.=
61

0.
32

SA
N

 M
H

3
RI

M
 =

 6
21

.6
3

ST
A.

 1
6+

92
, 0

.0
'

E 
8"

 I.
E.

=6
11

.7
8

W
 8

" I
.E

.=
61

1.
78

SA
N

 M
H

2
RI

M
 =

 6
14

.8
6

ST
A.

 1
4+

86
, 0

.0
'

E 
8"

 I.
E.

=6
10

.9
4

N
W

 8
" I

.E
.=

61
0.

94

SA
N

 M
H

4
RI

M
 =

 6
18

.5
0

ST
A.

 2
0+

72
, 0

.0
'L

T
W

 8
" I

.E
.=

61
3.

31

 380 LF 8" C900 PVC SAN SEWER @ 0.40%

NEW CPCSAC 12-INCH
TOP OF PIPE CROSSING EL. 611.78

608.99

23 RI
M

 =
 6

16
.5

6
ST

A.
 1

0+
00

E 
8"

 I.
E.

=6
08

.9
9

2" RIGID INSULATION REQ'D
BETWEEN CULVERT & SAN SEWER

EXIST.
SURFACE

2" RIGID INSULATION REQ'D
WHERE COVER IS LESS THAN 4'

NEW T.O.P. CROSSING EL. 609.99

2" RIGID INSULATION REQ'D
WHERE COVER IS LESS THAN 4'

2" RIGID INSULATION REQ'D
BETWEEN CULVERT & SAN SEWER

WV
WV

VLV

SS

WV

E

OH
OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W

E
S

W

E
S W

E
S

W

E
S

W

E
S

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSAN

SAN

SAN

SDR 35 PVC 8" SAN. SEWER -  SEE PLAN AND PROF

San MH1

San MH3

San MH2

San MH4

8" SAN. SEWER

8" SAN. SEWER
S

55' OF 4" SERVICE
STA 17+00

53' OF 4" SERVICE
STA 17+63

49' OF 4" SERVICE
STA 18+24

41' OF 4" SERVICE
STA 18+87

56' OF 4" SERVICE
STA 16+35

CS

CS

CS

W

W

20+72

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

14+00

15+00

16+00

17+00
18+00

19+00
20+00

 4" SERVICE
STA 20+62

CLEANOUT

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_PlanAndProf_Sanitary.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:22pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

8SANITARY SEWER PLAN AND PROFILE
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

STA 10+00
CONNECT TO EXISTING LIFT STATION, AT ELEVATION 609.13
CORE DRILL AND INSTALL FLEXIBLE PIPE SEAL
SEE DETAIL

WATER MAIN
SEE WATER PLAN & PROF

CULVERT - SEE GRADING PLAN

EXISTING GROUND PROFILE

CULVERT - SEE GRADING PLAN



SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SDR 35 PVC 8" SAN. SEWER -  SEE PLAN AND PROF

S10+00

11+00

GRAPHIC SCALE
20' 0' 10' 20'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_PlanAndProf_Sanitary.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:22pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

9SANITARY CONNECTION TO EXIST. DETAIL
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

STA 10+00
CONNECT TO EXISTING LIFT STATION, AT ELEVATION 609.13
CORE DRILL AND INSTALL FLEXIBLE PIPE SEAL

METAL COVER FOR WET WELL
RIM ELEV - 616.57

INV 6" SERVICE FROM BATHROOM APPROX. ELEV. 612.0
BOTTOM OF WET WELL APPROX. ELEV. 605.6

(LOW WATER LEVEL APPROX. ELEV. 608.6)

EXISTING BATHROOM/
SHOWER BUILDING

EXISTING GRAVEL
CAMPING PAD (TYP.)

W. LOOP RD

EXISTING GRAVEL
CAMPING PAD (TYP.)



610

615

620

625

630

610

615

620

625

63049+50.00 50+00.00 51+00.00 52+00.00 53+00.00 54+00.00 55+00.00 56+00.00

62
0.

64

62
1.

42

62
1.

39

62
1.

03

62
0.

42

61
9.

70

61
8.

57

61
7.

44

61
5.

93

61
8.

16

62
2.

17

62
4.

74

49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56

2" WATERLINE, 2' MINIMUM COVER
PROVIDE TRACER WIRE

W

W

55 LF 2" WM HDPE @ 1.43%

9 LF 2" WM HDPE @ -0.80%

62 LF 2" WM HDPE @ -0.78%

61 LF 2" WM HDPE @ -0.78%

11 LF 2" WM HDPE @ -0.79%

50 LF 2" WM HDPE @ -2.42%
12 LF 2" WM HDPE @ 1.63%

37 LF 2" WM HDPE @ 5.00%

136 LF 2" W
M HDPE @ 5.90%

141 LF 2" WM HDPE @ -2.40%

NEW CPCSAC 12-INCH

STA 50+59.45
I.E. 619.29

STA 53+96.21
I.E. 613.59

STA 55+82.56
I.E. 623.69

STA 52+04.94
I.E. 618.18

EXIST. SURFACE

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

W

E
S

W

E
S W

E
S

W

E
S

W

E
S

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

50+00

51+00

52+00

53+00

54+00

55
+0

0

55+83

CS

CS

W

W

W

W

W

W

SANITARY YARD HYDRANT W/ 34" C.S. ①
STA 50+02, 9.94' RT

SANITARY YARD HYDRANT W/ 3 4" C.S. SEE NOTE ①
STA 53+03, 27.71' RT

2" HDPE WATERLINE
PROVIDE TRACERWIRE

2" x 34" REDUCER

2" HDPE WATERLINE
PROVIDE TRACERWIRE
2" HDPE WATERLINE
PROVIDE TRACERWIRE

CS

2" CURB STOP & BOX

2" HDPE WATERLINE
PROVIDE TRACERWIRE

63LF 1" HDPE SERVICE
STA 50+69

61LF 1" HDPE SERVICE
STA 51+32

56LF 1" HDPE SERVICE
STA 51+93

48LF 1" HDPE SERVICE
STA 52+55

63LF 1" HDPE SERVICE
STA 50+03

SA
N

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_PlanAndProf_W
ater.dw

g
PLO

T DATE: O
ct 24, 2023 - 03:22pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

10WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM PLAN AND PROFILE
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

10.00'

SEE GRADING PLAN

SEE SAN. PLAN

NOTES:
1) WOODFORD SANITARY MODEL S3 OR EQUIVALENT

WITH A 4' BURY DEPTH. SET NOZZLE 23" TO 30"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION. HANDLE SHALL
HAVE ABILITY TO LOCK WITH PADLOCK

WETLAND EDGE

WETLAND EDGE

SEE WATER
CONNECTION TO
EXISTING DETAIL FOR
THIS AREA

EXISTING GROUND PROFILE

WATER SERVICE
SEE WATER CONNECTION TO
EXISTING DETAIL



WV

W

G
G

W
W

SAN

SAN

55
+0

0

55+83

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

2" HDPE WATERLINE
PROVIDE TRACERWIRE

INSTALL 2" TAPPING SADDLE
 AND CORP. STOP ON

EXIST. 8" WATERMAIN

2" HDPE WATER SERVICE
PROVIDE TRACERWIRE

2" HDPE WATERLINE
PROVIDE TRACERWIRE
2" HDPE WATERLINE
PROVIDE TRACERWIRE

CS
W

2" CURB STOP & BOX

2" HDPE WATERLINE
PROVIDE TRACERWIRE

625

630
630

622

623

624

626

627

627

628

62
8

629

629

626

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

620

619

621

622
623

624

626.70 626.70

626.70626.70

62
7

628

PRV

< <

<

2" SERVICE

FROM
WATERMAIN

WATER METER
2" BALL VALVE

2" UNION

2" UNION
2" BALL VALVE

TO BUILDING
WATER SUPPLY

WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM
TO CAMPGROUND

TO HOSE BIB (HB) FOR
SEASONAL SHUT DOWN

BUILDING FLOOR

PRV: PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

GRAPHIC SCALE
20' 0' 10' 20'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_PlanAndProf_W
ater.dw

g
PLO

T DATE: O
ct 24, 2023 - 03:22pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

11WATER CONNECTION TO EXIST. DETAIL
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

WELL #2 PUMPHOUSE

CONNECT TO WATERMETER
INSIDE NEW BLDG

SEE DETAIL

SANITARY SEWER
SEE SANITARY PLAN & PROF

EXISTING TREE LINE

EXIST. 8" WATERMAIN

EXIST. FENCE LINE

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

N.T.S.
N.T.S.

BATHROOM & SHOWER BLDG WATER
SERVICE SCHEMATIC DIAGRAM1

1
11

SANITARY MH, SEE
SANITARY  PLAN & PROF

CLEANOUT

CLEANOUT

SLOPE INTERCEPT (TYP.)

CAUTION

5.
00

' G
RA

VE
L 

PA
TH

EDGE OF GRAVEL
5.00' GRAVELPATH

DET. WARNING FIELD

4.00' CONC.

F.F. = 626.8

ESTIMATED WATERMAIN
LOCATION



W

E
S

W

E
S W

E
S

W

E
S

W

E
S

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH
OH

OH

615

615620

620

612

613
614

616

616

617

617

618

618

619

619

621

621

62
2

622

62
3

623

620

61661761
861

9

621

621

62
1

622

622
623

620

61
9

621

620

620
619

621 620
619 618

619

620

616

617

618
619

615
614

616

616
617

617

618

618

619

615

620

616

617

618

61
9

621

620
621

622

62
3

624

605

605

610

604
604

606607
608

609

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
CS

CS

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

34LF CPCSAC 12-INCH @0.53%

34LF CPCSAC 12-INCH @0.50%

32LF CPCSAC 12-INCH @0.52% 34LF CPCSAC 12-INCH @0.51%

INV. 619.08

INV. 618.90

INV. 618.58

INV. 618.27 INV. 617.94

INV. 618.75

INV. 618.44 INV. 618.11

621
620

621622

621

621621

622

62
2

622

619

OH

OH

OHOH

OH

OH

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

51LF CPCSAC 18-INCH @0.59%

INV. 608.60

INV. 608.30

619

618
617

616615613611609609

GRAPHIC SCALE
30' 0' 15' 30'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_G
radingAndErosionControl.dw

g
PLO

T DATE: O
ct 24, 2023 - 03:22pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

12RV AREA GRADING PLAN
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

SLOPE INTERCEPT

SLOPE INTERCEPT

MATCH EXISTING

MATCH EXISTING

REPLACE EXISTING 12" CULVERT
W/ NEW 40LF 12" CPCSAC W/ APRON ENDWALL

@ 5.2%

OLD I.E. = 612.74
NEW I.E. = 611.74

OLD I.E. = 610.67
NEW I.E. = 609.67

GRADE TO ALLOW
DRAINAGE WITH NEW

CULVERT INVERT

GRADE TO ALLOW
DRAINAGE WITH NEW

CULVERT INVERT

BIO-FILTER, SEE DETAIL FOR ELEVATIONS

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF BM,
LEAVE AS IS

SLOPE INTERCEPT

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

N.T.S.
N.T.S.

TENT SITE CROSS SECTION1

10.00'
PARKING 10.00'

12.00'
TENT SITE

MATCH
EXIST.

2.0%

2.0%

33.3%

33.3%

VARIES

MATCH
EXIST.

1
12

M
ATCHLINE

M
ATCHLINE

WETLAND BOUNDARY

REMOVE EXIST.
CULVERT

10' OF 6" WRAPPED PERFORATED
UNDERDRAIN WITH SOLID PVC CLEANOUTS

LAYED FLAY AT ELEV = 613.00

CLEANOUT (TYP.)
RIGID PVC WITH WEATHER TIGHT CAP, TOP OF

CLEANOUT 6" ABOVE SURFACE

30' OF 6" RIGID PVC INSTALL RODENT GUARD
I.E. 612.75

RIP RAP (SEE DETAIL)

RIP RAP
(SEE DETAIL)

RIP RAP (SEE DETAIL)



WV

W
W

W
G

G
G

W

63
0

630

626
626 627

62
8

62962
9

63
1

631

63
2

632

633

633

634

63
0

62
7

62
7

62
8

62
9

625

626

627

628

630

630

628

628

629

629

631

631

632

625 625

625

630

630

626

62
6

626

626
627

627

628

628

629

629

63
1

631

632

633

62
3

62
4

62
2

620
619

618

617 617

618
619

620 621
622

623

624
625

61
9

625

626

627

628

629

624 62
1

61
9

62
3

62
1

62
3

625
626

626

625

63
0

63
0

623

624

626

627

627

628

628

62
9

62
9

63
1

615

620

616

617

61
8

618

619

621

62
2

623

624

615

615

62
0

620

614

616

616

617

617

618

618

61
9

619

62
1

621

62
2

623

-7.91%

-7.91%

-8.00%

-7
.9

4%

-7
.2

6%

626

SAN

CS

W

W

W

FF = 626.80

INV. 623.20
30LF CPCSAC 12-INCH @0.67%

INV. 623.00

62
3

62
4

633.53

633.33

633.17
633.18 633.57

633.87

624

625

615

620

612

613

614

616

617
618

619

621

622

623

630

63
0

630

62
7

62
7

628

62
8

629

62
9

63
1

631632

632
633

633

634

GRAPHIC SCALE
40' 0' 20' 40'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_G
radingAndErosionControl.dw

g
PLO

T DATE: O
ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

13YURT AREA GRADING PLAN
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

SLOPE INTERCEPT (TYP.)

SLOPE INTERCEPT

BIO-FILTER, SEE DETAIL FOR ELEVATIONS

SLOPE INTERCEPT (TYP.)

RAMP (TYP.)

LANDING (TYP.)

SEE SHEET 14

20.5' WRAPPED PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN
WITH SOLID PVC CLEANOUTS LAYED FLAT
@ ELEV = 622.50

CLEANOUT (TYP)
6" RIGID PVC WITH WEATHER RIGHT CAP,
TOP OF CLEANOUT 6" ABOVE SURFACE

10.5' RIGID PVC

40.5' RIGID PVC
I.E. 622.30

RIP RAP (SEE DETAIL)

RIP RAP (SEE DETAIL)



626

627

62
3

62
2

620

619

618

617 617

618

619

620

621

622

623

624

61
9

625

626

624

62
1

61
9

62
3

62
1

62
3

625

626

62
0

625

62
1

62
2

622

623

623

624

624

625

625

621

622

622

623

623

624

624

GRAPHIC SCALE
10' 0' 5' 10'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_G
radingAndErosionControl.dw

g
PLO

T DATE: O
ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

14BRIDGE GRADING PLAN
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

EDGE OF RIPRAP
(TYP.)

SLOPE INTERCEPT
(TYP.)

5'-0"

1'-6"

4'-6"

5'-0"

4'-0"

2'-0"



WV

WV

VLV

SS

E
E

OH
OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

SAN

SANSAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

621

619
618

617
616615613611609609

GRAPHIC SCALE
40' 0' 20' 40'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_G
radingAndErosionControl.dw

g
PLO

T DATE: O
ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

15EROSION CONTROL PLAN
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

SILT FENCE (TYP)

NOTES:
SEED AND EROSION MAT ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH
URBAN CLASS I TYPE B EROSION MAT AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE AFTER REACHING FINISH GRADE

INSTALL PIPE CHECK



W

E
S

W

E
S W

E
S

W

E
S

W

E
S

WV

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

GW

626

625

63
0

63
0

623

624

626

627

627

628

628

62
9

62
9

63
1

620

616
617

618619

615
614

616

616617

617

618

618

619

615

620

616

617

61
8

618

619

621

62
2

623

624

615

615

62
0

620

614

616

616

617

617

618

618

61
9

619

62
1

621

62
2

623

615

620

616

617

618

61
9

621622

620
621

622

623

624

605

605

610

604
604

606607608609

-7.91%

-7.91%

-8.00%

-7
.9

4%

-7
.2

6%SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN CS

CS

CS

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

FF = 626.80

621
620

621622

62
3

62
4

624

625

621

621621

622

62
2

622

619

GRAPHIC SCALE
40' 0' 20' 40'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_G
radingAndErosionControl.dw

g
PLO

T DATE: O
ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

16EROSION CONTROL PLAN
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

NOTES:
SEED AND EROSION MAT ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH
URBAN CLASS I TYPE B EROSION MAT AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE AFTER REACHING FINISH GRADE

SILT FENCE (TYP)

INSTALL SILT FENCE IMMEDIATELY
AFTER BIOFILTER IN

CONSTRUCTED

INSTALL PIPE CHECK

TRACKING PAD, TO BE
PLACED ON GRAVEL



WV

W
W

W
G

G
G

W

626

625

63
0

63
0

623

624

626

627

627

628

628

62
9

62
9

615

620

616

617

61
8

618

619

621

62
2

623

624

615

62
0

620

616

616

617

617

618

618

61
9

619

62
1

621

62
2

623

-7.91%

-7.91%

-8.00%

-7
.9

4%

-7
.2

6%

626

SAN

CS

W

W

62
3

62
4

624

625

615

620

612

613

614

616

617
618

619

621

622

623

630

63
0

630

62
7

62
7

628

62
8

629

62
9

63
1

631632

632
633

633

634

GRAPHIC SCALE
40' 0' 20' 40'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_G
radingAndErosionControl.dw

g
PLO

T DATE: O
ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

17EROSION CONTROL PLAN
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

TRACKING PAD

NOTES:
SEED AND EROSION MAT ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH
URBAN CLASS I TYPE B EROSION MAT AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE AFTER REACHING FINISH GRADE

INSTALL THIS SILT FENCE IMMEDIATELY
AFTER BIOFILTER IS CONSTRUCTED

12" SEDIMENT LOG

INSTALL
PIPE CHECK



SECTION A-A

12"

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,

TYPE "HR" REQ'D.

AA

ENDWALL

1' 1'VARIABLE

18" MIN. THICKNESS

W

AS
 D

IR
EC

TE
D 

BY
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

L 
= 

2W
 (T

YP
.) 

O
R

18"

FOR RIPRAP MEDIUM

RIPRAP LIGHT TREATMENT AT CULVERTS

FOR BIOFILTER UNDERDRAINS

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

18EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

19EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

20EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

21EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



3' MAX
3' MAX4'

 M
AX

 1.5'

FL
O

W

SHINGLE-LAP SPLICED ENDS OR
BEGIN NEW ROLL IN AN
INTERMITTENT CHECK SLOT

SOIL BACKFILL

LONGITUDINAL
ANCHOR TRENCH

OVERLAP
6" MIN.

OVERCUT CHANNEL 2" TO
ALLOW BULKING DURING

SEED BED PREPARATION

1'
 M

IN
.

PREPARE SOIL AND APPLY SEED
BEFORE INSTALLING BLANKETS,
MATS, OR OTHER TEMPORARY
CHANNEL LINER SYSTEM.

LONGITUDINAL
ANCHOR TRENCH

EROSION BLANKET INSTALLATION
NOT TO SCALE

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

1. POST WDNR CERTIFICATE OF PERMIT COVERAGE ON SITE AND MAINTAIN UNTIL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED, THE SITE IS STABILIZED,
AND A NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS FILED WITH WDNR.

2. KEEP A COPY OF THE CURRENT EROSION CONTROL PLAN ON SITE THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.
3. SUBMIT PLAN REVISIONS OR AMENDMENTS TO THE WDNR AT LEAST 5 DAYS PRIOR TO FIELD IMPLEMENTATION.
4. THE OWNER RESPONSIBLE FOR ROUTINE SITE INSPECTIONS AT LEAST ONCE EVERY 7 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT OF 0.5

INCHES OR GREATER.  KEEP INSPECTION REPORTS ON SITE AND MAKE THEM AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.
5. INSPECT AND MAINTAIN ALL INSTALLED EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES UNTIL THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA HAS BEEN STABILIZED.
6. WHEN POSSIBLE: PRESERVE EXISTING VEGETATION (ESPECIALLY ADJACENT TO SURFACE WATERS), MINIMIZE LAND-DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION

ACTIVITY ON SLOPES OF 20% OR MORE, MINIMIZE SOIL COMPACTION, AND PRESERVE TOPSOIL.
7. STAGE CONSTRUCTION GRADING ACTIVITIES TO MINIMIZE THE CUMULATIVE EXPOSED AREA.  CONDUCT TEMPORARY GRADING FOR EROSION

CONTROL PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD TEMPORARY GRADING PRACTICES FOR EROSION CONTROL #1067.
8. PROVIDE ANTI-SCOUR PROTECTION AND MAINTAIN NON-EROSIVE FLOW DURING DEWATERING.  LIMIT PUMPING TO EITHER (A) THE SEDIMENT

BASIN/TRAP DESIGN DISCHARGE RATE, OR (B) THE BASIN DESIGN RELEASE RATE WITH THE CORRECTLY FITTING HOSE AND GEOTEXTILE FILTER BAG.
PERFORM DEWATERING OF ACCUMULATED SURFACE RUNOFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD DE-WATERING #1061.

9. INSTALL AND MAINTAIN SILT FENCE PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD SILT FENCE #1056.  REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM BEHIND SILT FENCES AND
SEDIMENT BARRIERS BEFORE SEDIMENT REACHES A DEPTH THAT IS EQUAL TO ONE-HALF OF THE FENCE AND/OR BARRIER HEIGHT.

10. REPAIR BREAKS AND GAPS IN SILT FENCES AND BARRIERS IMMEDIATELY.  REPLACE DECOMPOSING STRAW BALES AND SEDIMENT LOGS (TYPICAL BALE
LIFE IS 3 MONTHS).  LOCATE, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN STRAW BALES PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD DITCH CHECKS #1062.

11. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE STOCKPILES AND SURROUND STOCKPILES AS NEEDED WITH SILT FENCE OR OTHER PERIMETER CONTROL IF STOCKPILES WILL
REMAIN INACTIVE FOR 7 DAYS OR LONGER.

12. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL REMAIN INACTIVE FOR 14 DAYS OR LONGER.  BETWEEN SEPTEMBER 15 AND OCTOBER 15,
STABILIZE WITH MULCH, TACKIFIER, AND A PERENNIAL SEED MIXED WITH ANNUAL OATS OR ANNUAL RYE.  AFTER OCTOBER 15, STABILIZE WITH A
POLYMER AND DORMANT SEED MIX, AS APPROPRIATE FOR REGION AND SOIL TYPE.

13. STABILIZE AREAS OF FINAL GRADING THE DAY OF REACHING FINAL GRADE. DO NOT LEAVE BARE SOIL AT THE END OF DAY.
14. SWEEP/CLEAN UP ALL SEDIMENT/TRASH THAT MOVES OFF-SITE DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY OR STORM EVENTS BEFORE THE END OF THE SAME

WORKDAY OR AS DIRECTED.  SEPARATE SWEPT MATERIALS (SOILS AND TRASH) AND DISPOSE OF APPROPRIATELY.
15. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROLLING DUST PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD DUST CONTROL ON CONSTRUCTION SITES #1068.
16. PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL WASTE AND UNUSED BUILDING MATERIALS (INCLUDING GARBAGE, DEBRIS, CLEANING WASTES, OR OTHER

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS) AND DO NOT ALLOW THESE MATERIALS TO BE CARRIED BY RUNOFF INTO THE RECEIVING WATER OR STORM SEWERS.
17. MAKE PROVISIONS FOR WATERING DURING THE FIRST 8 WEEKS FOLLOWING SEEDING OR PLANNING OF DISTURBED AREAS WHENEVER MORE THAN 7

CONSECUTIVE DAYS OF DRY WEATHER OCCUR.
18. INSTALL ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS, DITCH CHECKS, EROSION CONTROL

MATTING, SILT FENCING, FILTER SOCKS, WATTLES, SWALES, ETC.), AS APPROPRIATE.
19. SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH WISDOT SEED MIXTURE # 40 (TURF GRASS) AT A RATE OF 2 LBS./1,000 S.F.
20. PLACE EROSION MAT ON ALL SLOPED SEEDED AREAS AND MULCH ON ALL FLAT SEEDED AREAS.
21. REMOVE SILT FENCE AND TRACKING PAD ONCE SITE IS STABILIZED WITH VEGETATION.  LEAVE REMAINING EROSION CONTROL DEVICES IN PLACE

PERMANENTLY.

NOTE: WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET
PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE
SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES
NOT FALL INTO THE INLET.  ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO
THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,
TYPE FF

FABRIC SIZE SHALL BE A
MIN. OF 8" GREATER ON
ALL SIDES OF THE INLET
COVER TO PROVIDE A
HAND HOLD WHEN
MAINTENANCE OR
REMOVAL IS REQUIRED.

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE B
NOT TO SCALE

18
' (

TY
PI

CA
L)

9' MIN.

2'-4"

2'-0"

3"

4" WHITE (TYPICAL)

90°

4' O.C.

5' MIN. AT TYPICAL
ACCESSIBLE STALLS,

8' MIN. AT VAN
ACCESSIBLE STALLS

HANDICAP SIGN

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

22EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PAVEMENT MARKING NOT TO SCALE



SECTION A-A: STAKING DETAIL

FLOW DIRECTION

A

A

FLOW

2'-0"

BOTH POINTS A MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT B

WOOD EXCELSIOR FIBER

1" DIAMETER STAKE SHALL EXTEND
A MINIMUM OF 16" INTO GROUND
AND PROTRUDE NO MORE THAN 6"

ABOVE TOP OF LOG

WOOD STAKE TO
PENETRATE
NETTING ONLY

CHANNEL
BOTTOM

WOOD EXCELSIOR FIBER
SEDIMENT LOG

PLACE STAKE AT
TOE OF SLOPE
(BOTH SIDES)

POINT A

POINT B

POINT A

2"

SEDIMENT LOG DITCH CHECK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

23EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

24SIGN DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

25SIGN DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

26SIGN DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

27SIGN DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

28SIGN DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_EC_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

29DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_BathH
ouse.dw

g
PLO

T DATE: O
ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

30BATHHOUSE DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

N.T.S.
N.T.S.

N.T.S.
N.T.S.

N.T.S.



RO
W

27" DIA.

INSIDE DROP MANHOLE
N.T.S.

4"

85
8"

4"

41
4" R

1
2" 91

2" 11
2"

STRAP DETAIL
N.T.S.

GENERAL NOTES
1.DETAILS SHALL NOT BE SCALED

2.THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE 
APPROXIMATE.  THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA THAT ARE
NOT SHOWN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES IN
THE FIELD.

SL
OPE

SLOPE

PLAN VIEW
N.T.S.

SANITARY MANHOLE
N.T.S.

REFER TO PLAN AND
PROFILE FOR INV. ELEV.

8" SANITARY PIPE
W/FLEXIBLE PIPE SEAL.

CONCRETE GROUT

CASTING TYPE "N"
NEENAH R-1642 WITH

TYPE "B" SELF
SEALING LID.

REFER TO PLANS
FOR RIM ELEV.

2" ADJ. RINGS 6"
MIN. W/ MASTIC

GASKET IN JOINTS.

27" Ø

INTERNAL
CHIMNEY SEAL

ECCENTRIC MANHOLE
CONE SECTION

MANHOLE STEPS
AT 16" O.C.

"O"-RING GASKET
AT SECTION JOINTS

WATER STOP

REFER TO PLAN AND
PROFILE FOR INV. ELEV.

8" SANITARY PIPE

STRAP 8" SANITARY
PIPE TO INNER WALL

SEE DETAIL

8" SANITARY PIPE
W/WATER STOP

CONCRETE GROUT

D
EP

TH
 V

AR
IE

S

48" Ø

D
EP

TH
 V

AR
IE

S

PROVIDE WATER TIGHT PLUG
UNLESS CONNECTION IS MADE.

END 10' BEYOND PROPERTY LINE.

4"x4" MARKER POST
TO SURFACE.

PROVIDE 12ga. COPPER LOCATING WIRE
ON ALL NON-CONDUCTIVE SERVICES.

BRING TO SURFACE AT MARKER POST.

INSTALL WITH MIN.
SLOPE 1 4" PER FOOT

INSTALL WITH MIN.
SLOPE 1 4" PER FOOT

INSTALL TEE OR WYE
BRANCH AS SPECIFIED

BY THE ENGINEER

NO PUSH ON JOINTS SHALL BE USED ON PVC
SERVICE LATERALS. ALL PIPE CONNECTIONS

SHALL BE SOLVENT WELDED.

24" SONOTUBE
FILLED WITH
PEA GRAVEL.

AS DENOTED
ON PLAN &
PROFILE

3'
45°'

REMOVABLE WATER
TIGHT PLUG

CONCRETE PAD

8"H x FPT CLEANOUT
ADAPTER AND PLUG

8" SDR 35 PVC
FROST SLEEVE

PREDICTED DEPTH
OF FROST

4" WYE PATTERN FITTING
AND 45° BEND

4" SEWER LATERAL

6"H x FPT CLEANOUT
ADAPTER AND PLUG

GRADE

OR 6" TO 12" ABOVE
THE SEWER

MIN. 6" BELOW
PREDICTED

DEPTH OF FROST

9" 9"

10'

27" DIA.

OUTSIDE DROP MANHOLE
N.T.S.

8" SANITARY PIPE

FILL W/CONCRETE
AROUND PIPE

HORSESHOE,
SEE DETAIL

D
EP

TH
 V

AR
IE

S

48" Ø

4"

15"

4"

7" R

4" 17" 6"

HORSESHOE DETAIL
N.T.S.

48" Ø

CUT OFF
BELL

STANDARD CONNECTION
BUILDING SEWER CONNECTION DETAILS

N.T.S.

CASTING TYPE "N"
NEENAH R-1642 WITH

TYPE "B" SELF
SEALING LID.

REFER TO PLANS
FOR RIM ELEV.

2" ADJ. RINGS 6"
MIN. W/ MASTIC

GASKET IN JOINTS.

INTERNAL
CHIMNEY SEAL

ECCENTRIC MANHOLE
CONE SECTION

MANHOLE STEPS
AT 16" O.C.

"O"-RING GASKET
AT SECTION JOINTS

REFER TO PLAN AND
PROFILE FOR INV. ELEV.

8" SANITARY PIPE
W/WATER STOP

CONCRETE GROUT

REFER TO PLAN AND
PROFILE FOR INV. ELEV.

REFER TO PLAN AND
PROFILE FOR INV. ELEV.

CASTING TYPE "N"
NEENAH R-1642 WITH

TYPE "B" SELF
SEALING LID.

REFER TO PLANS
FOR RIM ELEV.

2" ADJ. RINGS 6"
MIN. W/ MASTIC

GASKET IN JOINTS.

INTERNAL
CHIMNEY SEAL

ECCENTRIC MANHOLE
CONE SECTION

MANHOLE STEPS
AT 16" O.C.

"O"-RING GASKET
AT SECTION JOINTS

INTEGRAL BASE
CONCRETE MANHOLE

CLEANOUT
N.T.S.

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

31SANITARY SEWER DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



GATE VALVE ADAPTER GATE VALVE 

(TYPICAL ALL VALVES)
GATE VALVE ADAPTER DETAIL

6" ADJUSTABLE SCREW TYPE
VALVE BOX AND COVER.

VALVE BOXES ARE
(3) PIECE TYLER PIPE CO.

6860-G SERIES, OR EQUAL.

18" MIN.
SEPARATION

45° BEND

45° BEND45° BEND

WATERMAIN

SANITARY
SEWER

45° BEND

WATERMAIN OFFSET DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

1
-

2'
 M

IN
. C

O
VE

R 
BE

LO
W

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
G

RA
DE

2'
 M

IN
. B

U
RY

 D
EP

THTYPE "K" COPPER
(SIZE AS DENOTED

ON PLANS)

ALLOW SLACK,
MAKE "S" BEND

IN TRENCH

CORP.
STOP

FINISHED GRADE

CURB STOP AND
ADJUSTABLE BOX
(MINNEAPOLIS
PATTERN)

BRICK OR
BLOCK

WATERMAIN
SANITARY
SEWER

STORM
SEWER

10' MIN.

PROVIDE 8' OF 2" FOAM INSULATION
BETWEEN SEWER AND WATER PIPES.

2" FOAM INSULATION
4' WIDE ALONG
PIPE LENGTH

6"
 M

IN
.

18
" M

IN
.

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE CONNECTION
NOT TO SCALE

1
-

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

32WATER MAIN DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



4" SOCKET x 4" MIP
WITH FIP CAP, OR EQUALSS 1"x1

2" REDUCING 90° BEND &
SS 1" BARB x 1" NPT ADAPTER

HOSE BIB

1" POLYETHYLENE

PRESSURE TREATED POST
(0.60 lb/FT³ ACQ )

CAMPSITE UTILITY RISERS
N.T.S. VARIES (SEE SITE PLAN)

5'

1
6" X 1 12" CONTROL JOINT
(TOOLED, NOT SAWED)

LIGHTLY
BROOM
FINISH

1
2" PRE-MOULDED

EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL

LIGHTLY
BROOM
FINISH

CONTROL JOINT
6' O.C. MAX.

4"
MIN.

8" MIN. COMPACTED GRANULAR BASE
(UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED)

SLOPE PER PLANS

PLAN VIEW

SECTION VIEW

EXPANSION
JOINT

100' O.C. MAX.

SIDEWALK SECTION
N.T.S.

FINISHED GRADE
8" AGGREGATE BASE DENSE 1 1 4"

12" SAND

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

FINISHED GRADE
8" AGGREGATE BASE DENSE 1 1 4"

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

FINISHED GRADE
8" AGGREGATE BASE DENSE 1 1 4"

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

TYPICAL SECTION - RV PAD
N.T.S.

TYPICAL SECTION - TENT & YURT PARKING
N.T.S.

TYPICAL SECTION - PATHS
N.T.S.

WATER SANITARY

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

33UTILITY DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

MINIMUM 4"
ABOVE GRADE

2"x2"x1" TEE

2" WATERLINE



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:23pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

34BIOFILTER DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

OVERFLOW WEIR
626.25

TOP OF EMBANKMENT
626.5

TOP OF ENGINEERED SOIL
625.5

TOP OF CLEAN STONE
623.5

6" WRAPPED PEROFRATED UNDERDRAIN INVERT
622.5

BOTTOM OF BIOFILTER
622.0

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

N.T.S.
N.T.S.

EAST BIOFILTER1

1
4

SLOPE INTERCEPT VARIES

SLOPE IINTERCEPT VARIES

NOTES:

1) ENGINEERED SOIL WILL BE 85% SAND AND 15% COMPOST AND

WILL MEET DNR CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARD 1004

2) CLEAN STONE WILL BE WASHED AND 2" IN SIZE

1

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

N.T.S.
N.T.S.

WEST BIOFILTER2

OVERFLOW WEIR
616.75

TOP OF EMBANKMENT
617.0

TOP OF ENGINEERED SOIL
616.0

TOP OF CLEAN STONE
614.0

6" WRAPPED PEROFRATED UNDERDRAIN INVERT
613.0

BOTTOM OF BIOFILTER
612.5

1

SLOPE INTERCEPT VARIES

2

2

24" OF
ENGINEERED SOIL

18" OF 2" CLEAN
STONE

24" OF
ENGINEERED SOIL

18" OF 2" CLEAN
STONE

1
4

URBAN CLASS I TYPE B EROSION MAT
OVER 4" OF TOPSOIL AND WISDOT SEED
#75 WITH NURSE CROP OF OATS OR
ANNUAL RYE (SEE SOWING RATE)

CLEANOUT - RIGID 6" PVC
WITH WEATHER TIGHT CAP

6"

URBAN CLASS I TYPE B EROSION MAT
OVER 4" OF TOPSOIL AND WISDOT SEED
#75 WITH NURSE CROP OF OATS OR
ANNUAL RYE (SEE SOWING RATE)

CLEANOUT - RIGID 6" PVC
WITH WEATHER TIGHT CAP

6"
SLOPE INTERCEPT VARIES

BIOFILTER PLANTINGS: CONSULT WITH NURSERY FOR APPROPRIATE
NATIVE PLANT PLUGS, AND SHRUBS.
PLANT 12" O.C.

BOTTOM WEST BIOFILTER ± 60 PLANTS
BOTTOM EAST BIOFILTER ± 200 PLANTS
BIOFILTER SLOPES: SEED WITH WISDOT SEED #75 AT A RATE OF

0.7LBS/ 1000 S.F. INCLUDE A NURSE CROP
OF ANNUAL RYE AT A SOWING RATE OF-

5 LBS/ ACRE SPRING
15 LBS/ ACRE FALL



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_ElectricalPlan.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:24pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
RJS

23290077

35POWER PEDESTAL LAYOUT
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_ElectricalDetails.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:24pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
RJS

23290077

36ELECTRICAL POWER DISTRIBUTION
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_ElectricalDetails.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:24pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

37YURT WIRING
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_ElectricalDetails.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:24pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

38ELECTRICAL DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



GRAPHIC SCALE
100' 0' 50' 100'

COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_ElectricalDetails.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:24pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

39ELECTRICAL DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Bridge_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:24pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

40BRIDGE PLAN & ELEVATION
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

01/4" = 1'-0"
1/8" = 1'-0"

4'-0"2'-0" 8'-0"

BRIDGE PLAN DETAIL1

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

01/4" = 1'-0"
1/8" = 1'-0"

4'-0"2'-0" 8'-0"

BRIDGE SECTION DETAIL2

PROPOSED SURFACE

EXISTING SURFACE

10
'-

0"
 C

LE
A
R

B
ET

W
EE

N
 R

A
IL

S

1'-0"

1'-6"

112"

53'-0"
1'-6"

1'-0"

112"

58'-0"

625.00

622.00

617.50

4
41

2
41

1
41

RIP RAP (TYP)
SEE GRADING PLAN FOR EXTENTS



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Bridge_Details.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:24pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

41BRIDGE DETAILS
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

03/4" = 1'-0"
3/8" = 1'-0"

1'-4"0'-8" 2'-8"

ABUTMENT SECTION1

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

03/4" = 1'-0"
3/8" = 1'-0"

1'-4"0'-8" 2'-8"

WING WALL SECTION2

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

03/4" = 1'-0"
3/8" = 1'-0"

1'-4"0'-8" 2'-8"

BEARING DETAIL3

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

03/4" = 1'-0"
3/8" = 1'-0"

1'-4"0'-8" 2'-8"

SECTION THRU DECK4

1'-0" 1'-6"

1'
-6

"
3'

-0
"

3'
-0

" 
④

1'-6"
BERM

(4) NO.6 BARS

NO.6 BARS, 1'-0" O.C.

(3) NO.5 HORIZ. BARS
EA. FACE

MEDIUM RIP RAP OVER
HR FABRIC. SEE GRADING
PLAN FOR EXTENTS

NO.4 BARS, 12" O.C.,
EA. FACE

NO.6s WITH
STD. HOOK

@ 1'-0" O.C.

NO.4 BARS @ 1'-0" ①

②

③
NO.5s @ 12" O.C. ①

1'-0" 2'-6" 1'-0"

4'-6"

7'
-6

"

NOTES:

①: PROVIDE U-SHAPE BARS INDICATED WITH 12-INCH VERTICAL LEGS

②: 18-INCH RUBBERIZED MEMBRANE WATERPROOFING. SEE ALL
HORIZ. AND VERT. JOINTS ON THE BACKFACE ABOVE THE FOOTING

③: KEYED CONSTRUCTION JOINT FORMED BY BEVELED 2x4

④: THE 3'-0" BACKWALL HEIGHT IS BASED UPON A DESIGN USING (4)
FLU-LAM BEAMS AND 4-INCH DECK PLANKS, OTHER DESIGNS MAY
REQUIRE ADJUSTMENTS TO THIS HEIGHT. COORDINATE WITH THE
ENGINEER

MATERIALS

1) TIMBER PRESERVATIVE TREATMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE

WITH CURRENT AASHTO SPECIFICATIONS. ALL TIMBER SHALL BE

COPPER NAPHTHENATE TREATED.

2) SUPER STRUCTURE BEAMS SHALL BE OF A SPECIES AND GRADE

CAPABLE OF SAFELY SUPPORTING LOADING INDICATED FOR THE

BRIDGE GEOMETRY SHOWN

3) DECK PLANK TO BE DOUG-FIR NO.1, S1S1E

4) ALL TIMBER IS ROUGH UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

5) CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH = 3500 PSI @ 28 DAYS

PROVIDE AIR-ENTRAINMENT  EQUAL TO 6% BY VOLUME

6) ALL HARDWARE TO MEET ASTM A307-97 GALVANIZED TO ASTM

F2329 (A153). ALL HIGH STRENGTH HARDWARE TO MEET ASTM

A449 GALVANIZED TO ASTM F2329 (A153). ALL STRUCTURAL

STEEL TO MEET ASTM A36, GALVANIZED TO ASTM A123

DESIGN DATA

1) DESIGN OF THE SUPERSTRUCTURE COMPLIES WITH AASHTO

LRFD BRIDGE DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS 8TH EDITION.

2) DESIGN LOADS: LIVE LOAD

A) A UNIFORM LIVE LOAD OF 90 PSF

    APPLIED TO THE ENTIRE DECK 

    SURFACE; OR

B) 10,000 LB. VEHICLE. (H5)

C) RAILING: HORIZONTAL APPLIED 

    LOAD OF 200LBS AT TOP OF RAIL

SUBMITTALS

PROVIDE DETAILED DESIGN PLANS AND CALCULATIONS, PREPARED BY AN

ENGINEER LICENSED IN WISCONSIN, FOR APPROVAL

1'-0"

6'
-0

"

3'-0"
NO.6 BARS, 1'-0" O.C.

1'
-6

"

NO.4 VERTICAL BARS WITH
STD. HOOK, 12" O.C., EA. FACE

NO.4 HORIZ. BARS, 12" O.C. PROVIDE 2'-0"
LAP ON TOP (3) ROWS AND EXTEND
BOTTOM (3) 2'-0" INTO ABUTMENT

PROVIDE 3 4" BEVEL  ON
EXPOSED CORNERS

(3) NO.6 BARS

56'-0" BETWEEN FRONT
FACE OF ABUT.

9"
 E

M
B
ED

.

3
4" Ø THREADED ROD FIELD

DRILLED & EPOXIED INTO
ABUTMENT

112" CLEARANCE

CLEAR WIDTH = 10'-0"

NUMBER OF STRINGERS
T.B.D. BY MFG. PROVIDE
DIAPHRAGMS AS REQ'D BY
DESIGN

42
"

T.
B
.D

 B
Y 

M
FR

.
ES

T.
 T

O
 B

E 
36

"

S
PA

C
IN

G
 M

U
S
T 

N
O

T
A
LL

O
W

 A
 4

"Ø
 S

PH
ER

E 
TO

PA
S
S
 T

H
R
O

U
G

H

DECK PLANK
(S1S1E)

RAIL

PROVIDE ELASTOMERIC BEARING
PADS BENEATH STRINGERS

GALVANIZED COVER PLATE FASTENED TO DECK PLANK



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Yurt.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:24pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

42YURT POST FOUNDATION & FLOOR FRAMING
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

SCALE: 18" = 1'-0'

COURTESY OF:

10
'



COOPER 2600 COLLEGE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 230PROJECT 

TELEPHONE  (715) 234-7008
FAX  (715) 234-1025 SHEET

MANAGER

APPROVED BY
CHECKED BY ENGINEERING

RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN  54868-0230

G
:\2023-proj\23290077\c3d\sheets\SH

EETS_Yurt.dw
g

PLO
T DATE: O

ct 24, 2023 - 03:24pm

DRAWN BY
ISSUE DATE

CEC PROJECT NO.

REVISIONSDATEBYNO.

CITY OF WASHBURN
 NKH
 NKH

NICOLE HODKIEWICZ, P.E.

10/24/2023
NJG

23290077

43YURT CROSS SECTION
THOMPSON'S WEST END PARK

CITY OF WASHBURN, BAYFIELD COUNTY

SCALE: 14" = 1'-0'

SCALE: 14" = 1'-0'

SCALE (22 X 34):
SCALE (11 X 17):

01 1/2" = 1'-0"
3/4" = 1'-0"

0'-8"0'-4" 1'-4"

YURT OVERHANG DETAIL1

BLOCKING

RIM JOIST

ADD PR 2x8's @ EACH
POST, FASTEN TO RIM
JOIST & BLOCKING
WITH (3) 16d NAILSSEE DETAIL

1
43

72"

72"

COURTESY OF:

2"









































































CITYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI 54891 

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Scott J. Kluve�� Administrator
2024 Water and Sewer Utility Budgets
October 25, 2023

715-373-6160

715-373-6161
FAX 715-373-6148 

Attached you will find the respective proposed 2024 budgets for the Water and Sewer Utilities.
Water Utility: 

Overall, revenues for the water utility are up, largely because of the rate increase going into effect this
summer. Consumption of water decreased to 36.9 million gallons for the last four complete quarters
compared to 3 7 .3 million gallons from October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022 period. Commercial
customers are the category that decreased, while all other classes remained stable. Revenue figures 
provided in the budget are based on actual billings for the past four quarters. Overall, the Water Utility is 
still performing well and is meeting its expenses, but there is not a lot of leftover money for capital
improvements with the debt the utility is carrying.
As for expenses, wages include a proposed three percent increase for 2024, along with the anticipated
benefit changes. Most of the other adjustments are related to Stormwater rate increase and Worker's 
Compensation decreases. The other expenses for the utility are expected to be stable, and the debt load at 
the beginning of the year will be $2.92 million. Know that the debt load and stress on both utilities will be 
increased as a result of the Bayfield Street Project, and rate increases are likely to result in the future.
Even though current revenue does not bring in enough revenue to cover all of the depreciation expenses, the
Utility has adequate cash for expenses. Please know that the overall cash in the fund balance is minimal as
the Water Utility had been meeting the cash needs of the Sewer Utility for decades.
It is my intention to apply for an inflationary increase with the PSC in March of 2024 if the City is eligible
to do so, unless I am directed otherwise. This would help keep the utility from losing ground from its 
relatively good position. In addition, it will reduce the administrative expenses and regulatory costs of 
applying for rate increases with the Public Service Commission (PSC) in the future. Not keeping up with
inflationary costs also tends to shock utility customers as larger rate increases are needed when rates are 
required to be increased. If the City is eligible for that increase, I will inform the Council of the timeframe 
for implementation. I will also inform you if the PSC will require a larger than inflation increase because of
our project.
































	Agenda
	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8
	Tab 9
	Tab 10
	Tab 11



